Abdul Rehman

From: VIPUL SHAH <vipulshah@aceeqptpl.net>

Sent: 17 June 2024 09:57

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Ramendra Singh

Subject: Re: Copper Chimney - Bandra

Attachments: 048 TRAVELFOODS SERVICES - COPPER CHIMNEY BANDRA - WITHOUT REFRIGERATION QUOTE.pdf; 047 TRAVELFOODS SERVICES - COPPER CHIMNEY BANDRA - WITH REFRIGERATION QUOTE.pdf
DEAR SIR,

Greetings of the day from Ace Process Equipment Private Limited!

I am sharing with you the offer for your Copper Chimney Bandra project requirement.
I have given two separate quotes one with refrigeration and one without refrigeration.
Ifyou have any questions, feel free to reach out or email me.

REGARDS

VIPUL SHAH
ACE PROCESS EQUIPMENT PVT. LTD.
(ISO 9001-2015 CERTIFIED)



168-D, Oshiwara Ind. Estate, Opp. Goregaon Bus Depot,
Link Rd., Goregaon (W), Mumbai - 400 104,
Maharashtra, India

Tel: +91-22-4021 4852, Fax: +91-22-4021 4853
Cell/WhatsApp: +919920627302

Email: aceeqgptpl@gmail .com, vipulshah@aceeqgpitpl.net

Website: http://www.aceegpt.com - Under construction

"This communication contains information that is confidential and may also be legally privileged. It is for
the exclusive use of the intended recipient/s. If you are not the intended recipient of this mail, please
delete it immediately and notify the sender at +91 22 40214852 or return an e-mail confirming such
deletion. Any use, distribution, disclosure, or copying of this electronic mail except by its intended
recipient may be unlawful. ACE PROCESS EQUIPMENT PVT. LTD. has scanned this email for viruses but
does not accept any responsibility once this email has been transmitted."”

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: 14 June 2024 16:59

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: Copper Chimney - Bandra



Dear Partners,
We are coming up with Copper Chimney Outlet in Bandra.
Request you to kindly share the quote for the same latest by tomorrow EOD.

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| & +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



